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Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com>

D-12-469416-C Rasmussen v. Hammer

2 messages

Fernandez, Mark <fernandezm@clarkcountycourts.us> Thu, Sep 17, 2020 at 12:47 PM
To: "Alexander Falconi (admin@ournevadajudges.com)" <admin@ournevadajudges.com>
Cc: "broadcasting@ournevadajudges.com" <broadcasting@ournevadajudges.com>

Good afternoon Alex,

 

Julie Hammer filed an Objection to your Media Request and Order.  Upon reviewing the Objection, Judge Harter issued a
Minute Order granting the objection and sealing the case.  As a result, the Court has had to rescind your media presence
in this case.  We apologize for the last minute notice, but this all happened this morning.

 

Hope all is well!

 

Sincerely,

 

 

Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com> Thu, Sep 17, 2020 at 1:04 PM
To: "Fernandez, Mark" <fernandezm@clarkcountycourts.us>
Cc: "broadcasting@ournevadajudges.com" <broadcasting@ournevadajudges.com>

Thank you.
[Quoted text hidden]
-- 

Alexander Falconi
Administrator

Scrutiny, Competence, Truth.
https://www.ournevadajudges.com


https://www.ournevadajudges.com/
https://www.facebook.com/OurNevadaJudges
https://www.twitter.com/OurNevadaJudges

